

GG-GG-EE6F-REC-16-1013

May 13, 2016

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554



Subject: Application File 0712-EX-ST-2016

The Boeing Company requests expedited processing of the Special Temporary Authority application 0712-EX-ST-2016.

Boeing is currently in the process of setting up for radio communications experimentation in the San Francisco Bay area using an existing license, call sign WJ9XPF, file number 0401-EX-ST-2016. The testing was scheduled to begin May 10th, but it was discovered that there are technical and logistic issues with respect to the licensed operating location. Therefore Boeing has selected a new location that will support the test objectives, and the testing is currently on hold pending the grant of the new Special Temporary Authority 0712-EX-ST-2016.

The pending application 0716-EX-ST-2016 will use the same frequency as the existing license WJ9XPF, and as a result of the improved location will require less power and reduced emission than what is currently authorized on the current license.

The new location is still in a remote mountainous area, and is only 38 kilometers from the current authorized location.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Ronald E. Center".

Ronald E. Center
Manager, Spectrum Management
The Boeing Company
Frequency Management Services M/C 2T-22
P.O. 3707
Seattle, WA 98124-2207